

H.B. 356  
As Introduced

**Topic:** Reimbursement for payment of assigned judges

\_\_\_\_\_ moved to amend as follows:

In line 1 of the title, delete "section" and insert "sections 1901.123,"; after "1901.181" insert ", and 1907.143" 1 2

In line 5 of the title, after "code" insert "and to modify the provisions regarding the reimbursement of assigned municipal and county court judges" 3 4 5

In line 6, delete "section" and insert "sections 1901.123,"; after "1901.181" insert ", and 1907.143" 6 7

After line 7, insert: 8

"**Sec. 1901.123.** (A)(1) Subject to reimbursement under division (B) of this section, the treasurer of the county in which a county-operated municipal court or other municipal court is located shall pay the per diem compensation to which an acting judge appointed pursuant to division (A)(2)(a), (B)(1), or (C)(1) of section 1901.121 of the Revised Code is entitled pursuant to division (A)(1) of section 1901.122 of the Revised Code. 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

(2) The treasurer of the county in which a county-operated municipal court or other municipal court is located shall pay the per diem compensation to which an assigned judge assigned pursuant to division (A)(1), (A)(2)(b), (B)(2), (C)(2), or (D) of section 16 17 18 19

1901.121 of the Revised Code is entitled pursuant to division 20  
(B)(1) or (4) of section 1901.122 of the Revised Code. 21

(3) Subject to reimbursement under division (B) of this 22  
section, the treasurer of the county in which a county-operated 23  
municipal court or other municipal court is located shall pay the 24  
per diem compensation to which an assigned judge assigned pursuant 25  
to division (A)(1), (A)(2)(b), (B)(2), (C)(2), or (D) of section 26  
1901.121 of the Revised Code is entitled pursuant to division 27  
(B)(2) of section 1901.122 of the Revised Code. 28

(4) Subject to reimbursement under division (C) of this 29  
section, the supreme court shall pay the per diem compensation to 30  
which an assigned judge assigned pursuant to division (A)(1), 31  
(A)(2)(b), (B)(2), (C)(2), or (D) of section 1901.121 of the 32  
Revised Code is entitled pursuant to division (B)(3) of section 33  
1901.122 of the Revised Code. 34

(B) The treasurer of a county that, pursuant to division 35  
(A)(1) or 3 of this section, is required to pay ~~any~~ the per diem 36  
compensation to which an acting judge or assigned judge is 37  
entitled ~~under division (A)(5) or (6) of section 141.04 of the~~ 38  
~~Revised Code~~, shall submit to the administrative director of the 39  
supreme court quarterly requests for reimbursements of the state 40  
portion of the per diem amounts so paid. The requests shall 41  
include verifications of the payment of those amounts and an 42  
affidavit from the acting judge or assigned judge stating the days 43  
and hours worked. The administrative director shall cause 44  
reimbursements of ~~those~~ the state portion of the per diem amounts 45  
paid to be issued to the county if the administrative director 46  
verifies that those amounts were, in fact, so paid. 47

(C) ~~The~~ If the supreme court, pursuant to division (A)~~(2)~~(4) 48  
of this section, is required to pay ~~any~~ the per diem compensation 49

to which an assigned judge is entitled ~~under division (A)(5) or~~ 50  
~~(6) of section 141.04 of the Revised Code. Annually, annually,~~ 51  
on the first day of August, the administrative director of the 52  
supreme court shall issue a billing to the county treasurer of any 53  
county to which such a judge was assigned to a municipal court for 54  
reimbursement of the county or local portion of the per diem 55  
compensation previously paid by the ~~state~~ supreme court for the 56  
twelve-month period preceding the last day of June. The county or 57  
local portion of the per diem compensation shall be that part of 58  
each per diem paid by the state which is proportional to the 59  
county or local shares of the total compensation of a resident 60  
judge of such court. The county treasurer shall forward the 61  
payment within thirty days. After forwarding the payment, the 62  
county treasurer shall seek reimbursement from the applicable 63  
local municipalities as appropriate." 64

After line 78, insert: 65

"**Sec. 1907.143.** (A)(1) Subject to reimbursement under 66  
division (B) of this section, the treasurer of the county in which 67  
a county court is located shall pay the per diem compensation to 68  
which an acting judge appointed pursuant to division (A)(2)~~(b)~~(a), 69  
(B)(1), or (C)(1) of section 1907.141 of the Revised Code is 70  
entitled pursuant to division (A) of section 1907.142 of the 71  
Revised Code. 72

(2) The treasurer of the county in which a county court is 73  
located shall pay the per diem compensation to which an assigned 74  
judge assigned pursuant to division (A)(1), (A)(2)(b), (B)(2), or 75  
(C)(2) of section 1907.141 of the Revised Code is entitled 76  
pursuant to division (B)(1) or (4) of section 1907.142 of the 77  
Revised Code. 78

(3) Subject to reimbursement under division (B) of this 79

section, the treasurer of the county in which a county court is 80  
located shall pay the per diem compensation to which an assigned 81  
judge assigned pursuant to division (A)(1), (A)(2)(b), (B)(2), or 82  
(C)(2) of section 1907.141 of the Revised Code is entitled 83  
pursuant to division (B)(2) of section 1907.142 of the Revised 84  
Code. 85

(4) Subject to reimbursement under division (C) of this 86  
section, the supreme court shall pay the per diem compensation to 87  
which an assigned judge assigned pursuant to division (A)(1), 88  
(A)(2)(b), (B)(2), or (C)(2) of section 1907.141 of the Revised 89  
Code is entitled pursuant to division (B)(3) of section 1907.142 90  
of the Revised Code. 91

(B) The treasurer of a county that, pursuant to division 92  
(A)(1) or (3) of this section, is required to pay ~~any the per diem~~ 93  
compensation to which an acting judge or assigned judge is 94  
entitled ~~under division (A)(5) or (6) of section 141.04 of the~~ 95  
~~Revised Code~~, shall submit to the administrative director of the 96  
supreme court quarterly requests for reimbursements of the state 97  
portion of the per diem amounts so paid. The requests shall 98  
include verifications of the payment of those amounts and an 99  
affidavit from the acting judge or assigned judge stating the days 100  
and hours worked. The administrative director shall cause 101  
reimbursements of ~~those~~ the state portion of the per diem amounts 102  
paid to be issued to the county if the administrative director 103  
verifies that those amounts were, in fact, so paid. 104

(C) ~~The~~ If the supreme court, pursuant to division (A)~~(2)~~(4) 105  
of this section, is required to pay ~~any the per diem~~ compensation 106  
to which an assigned judge is entitled ~~under division (A)(5) or~~ 107  
~~(6) of section 141.04 of the Revised Code. Annually, annually,~~ on 108  
the first day of August, the administrative director of the 109

supreme court shall issue a billing to the county treasurer of any 110  
 county to which such a judge was assigned to a county court for 111  
 reimbursement of the county portion of the per diem compensation 112  
 previously paid by the ~~state~~ supreme court for the twelve-month 113  
 period preceding the last day of June. The county portion of the 114  
per diem compensation shall be that part of each per diem paid by 115  
 the state which is proportional to the county shares of the total 116  
 compensation of a resident judge of such court. The county 117  
 treasurer shall forward the payment within thirty days. After 118  
 forwarding the payment, the county treasurer shall seek 119  
 reimbursement from the applicable local municipalities as 120  
 appropriate." 121

In line 79, delete "section" and insert "sections 1901.123,"; 122  
 after "1901.181" insert ", and 1907.143" 123

In line 80, delete "is" and insert "are" 124

The motion was \_\_\_\_\_ agreed to.